
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 3/22/2011 6:02:09 PM
To: 'robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov' (robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE:

See you then.

From: Pocta, Robert M. [mailto:robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 05:12 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE:

11:30 will work.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 5:06 PM 
To: Pocta, Robert M.
Subject: Re:

Will put you down. Noon or 1130 ?

From: Pocta, Robert M. [mailto:robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 05:04 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE:

Okay, I’ll do that. Thanks.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 4:53 PM 
To: Pocta, Robert M.
Subject: Re:
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If someone asks you, you should think about it and not reject it outright.

From: Pocta, Robert M. [mailto:robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 04:30 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE:

I appreciate you saying that, but it may be a bit too administrative for me.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 4:20 PM 
To: Pocta, Robert M.
Subject: Re:

You'd be great. Consider it

From: Pocta, Robert M. [mailto:robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 04:17 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE:

I had never given it any thought. I guess I’m having too much fun doing GRCs and natural gas
proceedings.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 3:12 PM 
To: Pocta, Robert M.
Subject:

Interested in heading up DRA ?
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